Deeb Al Turk

Address:

Beirut, Malla street, kasr al Halwayat El Arabia

Phone:

+961 81792236

Email:

turkdeeb@gmail.com

Summary

Senior computer science student. Experienced with web development, developing and maintaining a database. Well-versed in numerous programming languages including Java OOP, C# OOP, MS SQL, and PHP web frameworks. Strong background in IT solutions and implimentaions.

Skill Highlights

- MS SQL server administration
- Database Design
- Data Structure and Algorithms
- Problem Solving
- Hardware and software solutions
- Laptop / Desktop upgrade / format
- Physical network implementation
- SQL
- Phalcon
- OpenSUSE
- Apache
- ASP.NET framework

- Laravel 7/8 Framework
- Phalcon Framework
- C/C++
- Java OOP
- C# OOP
- Wordpress Development
- Woocommerce Development
- Router and modem configuration
- Raspberry Pi
- Linux
- SQLite
- MVC

Experience

Providing IT Solutions – 04/2020 to 07/2020

Sudo Fix, Beirut

Email: sudofix.lb@gmail.com

- Hardware and software solutions
- Laptop / Desktop upgrade / format
- Physical network implementation
- Router and modem configuration
- Applying software solutions using Remote Desktop application (AnyDesk)
- Working within a team to solve complex problems

Intern Web Developer - 06 /2020 to 09/2020

Tecomsa S.A.L, Beirut

Email: support@tecomsa.me

HOD Email: ibrahimkarakira@gmail.com

- Developing and maintaining WordPress websites
- Customizing WordPress themes

- Developing and maintaining WooCommerce websites
- Website development using Laravel 7 and applying SaaS in Laravel 7
- Getting familiar with YII2
- Applying multi-language options and Mail notifications using YII2 framework
- Work with senior developer to manage large, complex projects for corporate clients.

Training Developer- 02/ 2021 to present

Scope for IT services

- MVC web development
- PHP web development
- Apache webserver
- Raspberry pi

Education

Bachelor: Computer Science Global University, Beirut

Languages

- English
- Arabic

Certifications

Sudo Fix's Introdution into Cybers

Cisco's IT Essentials

Cisco's CCNA Routing and Switching: Introduction to Networks

Programming Languages: Java OOP, C# OOP and Data Structure, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, SQL, C, C++, PHP, and Python.